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TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (M. STERN)uFﬁ(qW»ﬂﬂfh
RE: DOCKET NO. 010593-EI - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW

ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH
ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE BY TAMPA ELECTRIC
COMPANY .

Attached is a CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Staff’s First Set of
Interrogatories to Tampa Electric Company (NOS. 1-10), to be filed
in the above-referenced docket.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of DOCKET NO. 010593-EI

new environmental program for
cost recovery through DATED: July 3, 2001

environmental cost recovery
clause by Tampa Electric
Company.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original and one copy of STAFF'S
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY (NOS. 1 -
10), have been served by U. S. Mail upon James D. Beasley, Ausley
‘& McMullen, Post Officé Box 391, Tallahassee, Florida, 32302, on
behalf of Tampa Electric Company, and that a true and correct copy
thereof has been furnished by U. S. Mail, this 3rd day of July,
2001, to the following:

Ms. Angela Llewellyn
Regulatory Affairs
Tampa Electric Ccompany
Post Office Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601-0111
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MARLENE K. STERN

Staff Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 Shumard Oak Blwvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6199
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